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Environmental Consulting Services Related to 586 Deming Rd and 73 Woodlawn 

Rd, Berlin, CT 
 

Addendum #2 
 
 

 

Following are responses to questions from prospective bidders. 
 
How many copies of the proposal should I submit? 
Please submit 3 hard copies and one electronic copy of your proposal. 
 
Is a Quality Assurance Project Plan (QAPP) required for each site? 
No 
  
If we have a contractor that can complete the boring activities in less days than prescribed 
in the RFP, can we go with fewer days (and a lower cost)? 
Your cost proposal should be consistent with the number of days specified in the RFP but 
you may note that you can do the work in less time and provide a quantification of the 
cost savings. 
  
The RFP says the fee proposals should be separated by site.  Are you looking for a separate 
submittal package for each site, or can we prepare one submittal with the two different 
prices within? 
One proposal package with separate fee proposals for each site is acceptable. 
  
Is there an MBE/WBE/DBE requirement for this work? 
There is not a specific target. The requirement is for a good faith effort to use 
wbe/mbe/dbe subcontractors. 
 
 
 
 

Adam Tulin 
Purchasing Agent 
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